
Phyllis Beaulieu 

From: Roy, Bhabesh [BRoy@gov.nu.ca]
Sent: Friday, August 15, 2008 10:05 AM
To: Phyllis Beaulieu; Andrew Keim; Eno, Robert
Cc: Toonoo, Timoon; Palluq, Johnathan; Fuentes, Patricio; Aulakh, Malli; Green, Roy; Michelle 

Hart; Constantineau, Micheal
Subject: FW: Sewage leak At Hall Beach
Importance: High
Attachments: B08-24369_R.PDF; B08-21156_R.PDF; Hall Beach Lagoon leak Spill report final.doc
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8/20/2008

Good morning, 
  
Please find attached the Sewage Spill Report and Lab test results of the Hamlet of Hall Beach.  I am submitting 
these documents on behalf of the Hamlet of Hall Beach. If any question, please contact the Hamlet since they are 
the operator of this facility and liability remains with them as well. 
  
  
Thanks, 
  
Bhabesh 
  
Bhabesh Roy, M.A.Sc., P.Eng. 
Municipal Planning Engineer 
Community Government Services 
Baffin Region, Government of Nunavut 
P.O.Box 379, Pond Inlet, X0A 0S0 
Ph-867 899 7314 
Fax-867 899 7328 
E-mail: broy@gov.nu.ca 
  


